From:  Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Sent: 7/2/2013 7:41:32 AM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's meeting

Thanks, Meredith. See you at 10:30.
Sent from my iPhone
On Jul 1, 2013, at 6:34 PM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

> Hi Kristin,

>

> Aaron Johnson, Brooke and I will be attending. We would like to discuss the following topics and are definitely
open to addressing others.

>

> - Definition of utility business model

> - Near term issues facing utility

> - Longer term drivers and impacts

> - Goals and structure of en banc

>

> Thanks!

> Meredith

>

>On Jul 1, 2013, at 4:00 PM, "Ralff Douglas, Kristin"
<kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

>

> Hi Meredith, looking forward to seeing you tomorrow. I haven’t seen an agenda or an attendee list for the
meeting yet, can you be sure to get those to me tonight so we have time to look it over before we meet tomorrow?
Thanks! Kristin.

>

> Kristin Ralff Douglas

> Senior Policy Analyst, Sustainability and Customer Engagement
> California Public Utilities Commission

> 505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102

> 415-703-2826

> krd@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:krd@cpuc.ca.gov>

>

>

>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0321095


mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:kristin.ralfFdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:krd@.cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/

